TREVOR J. LEE

1225 Deer Valley Drive | Park City, UT 84060 | trevor@hlh.law | (435) 800-2096

Βιο

Trevor is a Partner at Hoggan Lee Hutchinson, a law firm with offices in Salt Lake, Park City, and Heber. Trevor a trial and appellate attorney focusing on complex commercial business and construction disputes. For the past decade Trevor has litigated construction disputes on behalf of general contractors, subcontractors, owners, and design professionals at the trial and appellate level. Though Trevor's practice focuses on litigation, Trevor and his firm are a one-stop shop for construction professionals, providing services such as contract drafting, advising on day-to-day disputes and issues, lien and bond issues, prelitigation negotiation, and all aspects of litigation. Trevor is a member of the Construction Law Section of the Utah Bar and a member of the Park City Area Home Builders Association, where he serves on the Government Affairs Committee. Trevor is also a Member and Past Chair of the Litigation Section of the Utah Bar, and is a Member of the Appellate Practice Section of the Utah Bar and the Utah Supreme Court Advisory Committee on the Rules of Civil Procedure. Trevor is a licensed patent attorney and is licensed to practice in Utah and California.

EXPERIENCE

HOGGAN LEE HUTCHINSON, Park City, Utah; Salt Lake City, UT Partner, January 2023 – Present

MANNING, CURTIS, BRADSHAW & BEDNAR, Salt Lake City, UT Partner, December 2020 – December 2022 Associate, January 2018 – December 2020

HON. ROBERT J. SHELBY, U.S. DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF UTAH, Salt Lake City, UT Law Clerk, October 2016 – December 2017

HON. MORGAN B. CHRISTEN, U.S. COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT, Anchorage, AK Law Clerk, August 2015 – August 2016

JONES DAY, San Francisco, CA Associate, October 2014 – August 2015

HON. AMY J. ST. EVE, U.S. DISTRICT COURT FOR THE N. DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS, Chicago, IL Judicial Extern, January 2013 – May 2013

EDUCATION

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW, Chicago, IL *Juris Doctor*, May 2014

DEPAUL UNIVERSITY, Chicago, IL Master of Arts with Distinction in Writing, Rhetoric, & Discourse, June 2011

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY, Evanston, IL Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering, December 2007

Professional Licenses: Utah Bar #16703; California Bar #301107; USPTO Patent Attorney #68814